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Question Response 

Do all homes need to be completed and clients in them by 6/30/2024? Units must be completed and habitable before the end of the 
performance period, which ends 6/30/24. This is interpreted to mean that 
they have either have a certificate of occupancy or are ready to be 
leased. 

What are examples of non-housing development costs that wouldn’t 
be covered in the grant? 

As a rule, all activities currently funded by another source are not eligible. 
Specific first-time homebuyer incentives have not been identified by the 
RVARC as an eligible expense. However, that does not preclude any 
Applicant from providing or partnering with a third party for such 
leveraged funds. The RVARC is willing to coordinate with other parties to 
this end. 

Is there any reason we wouldn’t be able to combine these funds with 
other grant funds (ARPA, HUD, etc.)? 

Yes, Virginia Housing funds can be used as leverage alongside other 
funding sources, however, they cannot fund the exact same activities as 
the other sources.  

Is it preferred that all housing activity is spread throughout the region 
or is it possible to do most/all in one area? 

Ideally, we would like to see applications for projects that are to be built in 
several localities. Should an applicant wish to build units in multiple 
localities in the region, a separate application is required for each locality.  

What is the anticipated timeline for funding awards to be made under 
this RFA? 

As mentioned in the RFA, RVARC staff will make the funding award 
decisions with input from our Housing Development Program Stakeholder 
Group. Following the March 18th deadline staff, along with our legal 
counsel, will analyze and determine what applications meet all threshold 
requirements before placing them into groups by project location. Once 
that occurs, the stakeholder group will be provided all scoring eligible 
applications. Staff will score the applications and all stakeholder group 
scores will be used to inform award decisions. With this timeline it is 
anticipated that applicants will be notified of funding awards on or about 
April 18th. Should this timeline change significantly, applicants will be 
notified. 

 


